From: Information redacted

Sent: 03 October 2022 08:54

To: Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Casework Teams) Information
redacted

Subject: Deletion of file.

Information redacted

| received this from Information redacted over the weekend informing us that his final
report has been published though he doesn’t attach a copy. He’s asking that we do
not use and delete an earlier version of the report which is | assume what he sent
you on 1 September. That e-mail refers to parts of the unfinished report which were
sent to us earlier. | can’t see that on file unless it’s the bits of information he sent
me. A copy of the final report would be useful.

Information redacted



